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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 180914 3BM-CAP0810 Intervenor Response to Applicant-OLAE 
2 messages

Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca> Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 5:19 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>,
"Walker, Eva (EC)" <eva.walker@canada.ca>, "Pinto, Melissa (EC)" <melissa.pinto@canada.ca>

Good morning Ida,

I am writing to ask for an extension until October 4th for our review of the applicant’s response. This week several other
engagements will prevent us from doing a proper review.

Regards,

Sarah

 

Sarah Forté

 

Water Managment Specialist, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

sarah.forte@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876

 

Specialiste de la gestion de l’eau, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

sarah.forte@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876

 

 

 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: 14 septembre 2018 12:07 
To: Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC); Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC); Walker, Eva (EC); Pinto, Melissa (EC) 
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova 
Subject: 180914 3BM-CAP0810 Intervenor Response to Applicant-OLAE

 

Good morning,

 

Please find attached Applicant Response, QA/QC Plans, O&M Plan, Sewage Lagoon QA/QC Plan, Revised Solidwaste O
& M Plan for 3BM-CAP0810 Licence. Please confirm if you are satisfied with the applicant response by September 28,
2018 
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Regards,

Ida 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 8:30 AM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Ida,
 
I think we can grant the extension. 
 
Thanks,
 

 
[Quoted text hidden]


